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Charles Stewart-Farthing Esq.

Code A

Dear Mr Stewart-Farthing
ARTHUR DENIS BRIAN CUNNINGHAM

Thank you for your letter of 24 April 2009 and your subsequent email. I note all you
say. ‘

I am sorry for the short delay in replying to you. I believe you have heard from one
of my colleagues in the meantime. I confirm I will be dealing with this matter.

I also confirm that I should only be too pleased to consider the matter in the light of
any further evidence which has come to light and also to discuss all matters with you
and your legal representative in due course.

As I am sure you will appreciate I cannot comment about the matters which you raise
at this stage. Suffice it to say I have not received any further evidence for
consideration from the police.

I will invite Hampshire Constabulary to consider the contents of your letter and to
supply to me full details of any further relevant evidence which has come to light
since I last considered the papers.

I suggest that once I have had an opportunity of considering the matter further, in the
light of the response from the police, that I arrange to discuss the issues with you and
your solicitor. '

I assume that your solicitor is Mr John White at Blake and Lapthorn, to whom your
email was copied. I am assuming that neither of you has any objection to me writing
directly to you.

Yours sincerely
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Paul Close
Special Crime Division

CcC ! Redacted

Messrs Blake Lapthorn




